
 

AMENDMENT #1: USTDA ACTIVITY NO. 2021-91009A Global Procurement Initiative: 
Technical Assistance for the Instituto Rui Barbosa, Government of Brazil  

POC : Anna Amaya, USTDA, 1101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209-3901, 
Tel : (703) 875-4357, Fax : (703) 775-4037, Email : RFP@ustda.gov.  
______________________________________________________________________________  

Please note that the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Technical Assistance for the Instituto 
Rui Barbosa, Government of Brazil is amended, as follows: 

  

Questions, Answers and Clarifications:  This amendment consists of clarifying questions and 
answers submitted by potential Offerors regarding the RFP packet.  Responses to submitted 
questions are attached. The deadline for proposals was also extended to July 22, 2022, by 2:00 
PM local time (Brazilian standard time). 

 

1. Would the Grantee and USTDA consider extending the submission deadline for proposals for the 
above referenced RFP? 

The Grantee has agreed to extend the deadline by 2 weeks. Proposals are now due by July 22, 2022, by 
2:00 PM local time (Brazilian Standard Time). 

2. Is it possible for USTDA to provide a rough estimate of the number of trainees expected to be 
trained in Task 5 to ensure that sufficient resources are allocated for the training program?  

In Task 5, it is expected that at least 65 participants (2 representatives from each Tribunal) will be 
trained, with the possibility of a hybrid or online event to reach a greater audience.  

3. What is the anticipate start date for the project?  

An exact timeline cannot be provided at this time. The Grantee will review proposals once the RFP has 
closed, and all Offerors will be notified when the Grantee has made their selection. 

4. Section 3.5 on page 12 of the RFP asks the Offer to detail the amount of staff time required by 
the Grantee or other participating agencies. Please clarify the level of detail expected.  

There is no minimum requirement regarding this request. The Contractor shall propose a technical 
approach and work plan to address how much time the Contractor and its proposed key personnel will 
need to carry out the requirement. 

5. Section 3.6 on page 13 of the RFP states “as many as possible but not more than six relevant and 
verifiable project reference must be provided for each Offeror and any subcontractor... Please 
clarify whether the limit of six references applies to each firm or to the consortium as a whole.  

Offerors should provide the strongest references possible for the given requirement. 
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6. Page 1 of Annex I of the RFP states that the TA will support state and municipal level courts as 
well as TCU, first at the subnational but potentially at all levels of government. Please confirm that 
the scope of this particular TA will only be implemented at the subnational level.  

The scope of this TA is targeted for the subnational level.  There may be future opportunities to implement 
this TA at other levels of government as IRB communicates the findings of the TA/shares lessons learned 
across the country, but this is outside of the current requirement. 

7. Please clarify whether Clause C 3) in Appendix 3 (notwithstanding the provisions of Clauses C 
(1) and C (2), up to twenty percent (20%) of the Grant Funds...) applies to Brazilian nationals 
working as employees of the Prime contractor.  

Yes, it does apply. The RFP states, “notwithstanding the provisions of Articles IO(A) and IO(B), up to 
twenty percent (20%) of the Grant Funds may be used to pay for work performed in connection with the 
TA by (i) Subcontractors that are organized as legal entities under the laws of the Host Country, and/or 
(ii) natural persons working as a Subcontractor, or as employees of the U.S. Firm or any Subcontractor, 
in each case, who are citizens of the Host Country.” 

8. Do the letters of commitment from individuals proposed need to be translated into Portuguese? 

Yes, the full proposal should be translated into Portuguese. 

 


